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Background

• Competition matters
• Statutorily preferred
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• Effective competition

2 or more bids for 
competitive solicitation

• Market concentration

Relative market shares of 
all firms, proxy for degree 
of competition

• Host of good outcomes

Two areas of concern



So…

we get a number…

• Is it good?
• Is it bad?
• Is an intervention needed to effect change?

• Any value judgement requires a comparison
• Few studies explicitly compare DoD against 
other federal agencies
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Research Questions

What are the competition and market 
concentration trends in DIB over time?

How do DIB trends compare to other 
federal government agencies?
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Method: Effective Competition

• USASpending.gov (20 years: FY01-FY20)
• ~74M rows total, ~42M DoD

• DoD vs All others (combined)
1) All contracts
2) Removed R&D Services contracts
3) All markets w/ no single dominant agency (<90% of total)

• All four types of awards: BPA Calls, Delivery Orders, 
Purchase Orders, Definitive Contracts

• Fields used: “extent competed”, “solicitation procedures”, 
“fair opportunity/limited sources”, “number of offers”
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Overall Competition (no R&D Services contracts)
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Effective Competition (no R&D Services contracts)
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Method: Market Concentration

• Herfindahl–Hirschman Index (HHI)

• Market: PSC - Level-2 category
• Firm: Parent company
• Revenue: Obligated funds (only net positive)

 Unconcentrated: HHI below 1500
 Moderately Concentrated: HHI between 1500 and 2500
 Highly Concentrated: HHI above 2500

Horizontal Merger Guidelines, DOJ and FTC
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Market Concentration (weighted average, all contracts)
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Market Concentration (weighted average, no R&D Services)
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Top Five PSCs

PSC PSC Description Level 2 PSC Category DoD Percent of 
Market (FY19)

R425 Support- Professional: 
Engineering/Technical

Technical and Engineering 
Services (non-IT) 70.1%

R499 Support- Professional: Other Management Advisory 
Services 36.7%

6505 Drugs and Biologicals Drugs and Pharmaceutical 
Products 30.5%

D399 IT and Telecom- Other IT and 
Telecommunications* -- 30.5%

R408 Support- Professional: Program 
Management/Support

Management Advisory 
Services 35.2%
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Market Concentration (Top 5 PSCs)

R425: Support- Professional: 
Engineering/Technical

R499: Support- Professional: Other 6505: Drugs and Biologicals

D399: IT and Telecom- Other IT and 
Telecommunications

R408: Support- Professional: 
Program Management/Support
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Contractor Base
Fiscal 
Year

Unique 
Contractors 

(Total)

Unique 
Contractors 

(DoD)

FY10 174,579 79,043

FY11 170,803 76,014

FY12 155,025 71,023

FY13 142,634 63,913

FY14 138,816 61,529

FY15 136,835 60,844

FY16 133,984 58,756

FY17 137,850 56,920

FY18 123,962 54,386

FY19 113,650 51,099

Exiting 
Contractors 

(Total)

Percent of 
Unique 

Contractors 
(Total)

Exiting 
Contractors 

(DoD)

Percent of 
Unique 

Contractors 
(DoD)

33,239 19% 16,050 20%

37,093 22% 16,013 21%

30,973 20% 15,345 22%

26,445 19% 12,633 20%

25,379 18% 11,501 19%

25,914 19% 11,928 20%

26,746 20% 11,673 20%

34,167 25% 12,110 21%

29,580 24% 12,754 23%

30,223 27% 14,474 28%

New 
Contractors 

(Total)

Percent of 
Unique 

Contractors 
(Total)

New 
Contractors 

(DoD)

Percent of 
Unique 

Contractors 
(DoD)

33,330 19% 14,255 18%

29,476 17% 12,573 17%

21,871 14% 10,275 14%

17,762 12% 7,626 12%

18,292 13% 8,055 13%

17,797 13% 8,043 13%

17,084 13% 7,496 13%

17,481 13% 6,939 12%

14,794 12% 6,476 12%

12,417 11% 5,731 11%

Exit Entry
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Takeaways

• Effective competition in DoD is healthy compared 
to other government agencies

• Market concentration in DoD is higher than other 
government agencies, but does not rise above 
threshold concerns in many markets

• Contractor base situation (exits and entries) 
appears to be consistent throughout the federal 
government, not isolated to DoD
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Questions/Concerns/Discussion

THANK YOU

Source: https://www.montereybayaquarium.org/animals/habitats/kelp-forest

https://www.montereybayaquarium.org/animals/habitats/kelp-forest
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